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75 Hawthorne Street

San Francisco, CA 94105

RE: Submittal of Clark County’s Revision to the Nevada State Implementation Plan for the 2015
Ozone NAAQS: Nonattainment Major NSR Requirements: Las Vegas Valley Nonattainment Area

Dear Ms. Adams:

On behalf of Governor Sisolak, as his appointed designee, this letter informs you of our transmittal
submitted electronically to USEPA’s State Planning Electronic Collaboration System (SPeCS) of
revisions to the Clark County Department of Environment and Sustainability (DES) portion of the
Nevada applicable state implementation plan (SIP). The revisions regard Clark County’s nonattainment
designation of the Las Vegas Valley (Hydrographic Area [HA] 212). The Nevada Division of
Environmental Protection (NDEP) requests approval of the revisions into the Nevada applicable SIP.

This SIP revision certifies that Clark County’s existing federally-approved Nonattainment New Source
Review (NNSR) program is at least as stringent as the requirements of 40 CFR Part 51.165 or the 2015
ozone National Ambient Air Quality Standards (NAAQS), as amended by the final implementation rule.
Upon review of the current SIP approved nonattainment major NNSR program, DES finds and certifies
that no changes are necessary to comply with the 2015 ozone NAAQS NNSR requirements for the HA
212 nonattainment area. The submittal demonstrates that existing Air Quality Regulations (AQRs)
satisfy the minimum requirements, with a table listing the 40 CFR Part 51.165 requirements necessary
for DES to implement its NNSR program and the corresponding AQR provisions that satisfy these
requirements.

The revisions were adopted by the Clark County Board of County Commissioners on July 20, 2021. If
you should have any questions about this submittal or require additional clarification, you may contact
Araceli Pruett, DES Senior Planner, at (702) 455-3206.

Sincerely,

%wmm

Greg Lovato
Administrator

901 S. Stewart Street, Suite 4001 » Carson City, Nevada 89701 ¢ p: 775.687.4670 « f: 775.687.5856 * ndep.nv.gov

printed on recycled paper



Elizabeth Adams, Director, Air Division
August 3, 2021
Page |2

CC:

ec.

Anita Lee, Planning Office Manager (AIR-2), USEPA Region IX, Air Division

Laura Yannayon, Permits Office Manager (AIR-3-1), USEPA Region [X, Air Division
Lisa Backham, Permits Office (AIR-3-1), USEPA Region IX, Air Division

Amber Batchelder, Permits Office (AIR-3-1), USEPA Region IX, Air Division

Scott Gilles, Senior Advisor, Office of the Governor

Bradley Crowell, Director, DCNR

Jeffrey Kinder, Deputy Administrator, NDEP

Danilo Dragoni, Chief, Bureau of Air Quality Planning, NDEP
Marci Henson, Director, Clark County DES

Araceli Pruett, Senior Planner, Clark County DES



